Inc. Village of New Hyde Park
Internal Memorandum

To: Mayor and Board
From: Rebecca Sheehan
Subject: Staff Meeting Agenda
Date: December 10, 2024
Time: 6:00 pm
COMMUNICATIONS:
RESOLUTIONS:

24-XX AUTHORIZE ABSTRACT NO. 24-XX

REBECCA SHEEHAN - VILLAGE CLERK-TREASURER

IGOR SIKIRIC - SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

BINU PILLAY - SUPERINTENDENT OF BLDG DEPT

BEN TRUNCALE VILLAGE ATTORNEY - LEGAL MATTERS

DEPUTY MAYOR NIJJAR

TRUSTEE SHEIKH

TRUSTEE BURGER

TRUSTEE SAVARESE

MAYOR DEVANE

UPCOMING FUNCTIONS

NEW ITEMS TO DISCUSS WITH THE BOARD:
e Discuss “A” Parking Permits — demand is high but there is on a limited number of spaces in
Lakeville Rd. Lot (oversold by 17 spaces) and Brooklyn Ave. Lot (oversold by 2 spaces)
e Special Use Hearing Date for Pho Island Expansion
Boy Scout Troop 544 - one time usage of the Village Hall Basement on December 11, 2024, 7-9pm
e Decide on Bond Resolution at the monthly Board Meeting on December 19, 2024

OPEN ITEMS
OLD ITEMS

Inc. Village of New Hyde Park - Staff Meeting 12/10/24- Page 1



